
1

Petra Rangel

From: Ryan Howser

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 1:54 PM

To: PCD Hearings

Subject: RE: Heydlauff

It’s for VR2324. 

 

From: PCD Hearings <pcdhearings@elpasoco.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 1:52 PM 

To: Ryan Howser <RyanHowser@elpasoco.com> 

Subject: RE: Heydlauff 

 

Did they say for which item? 

 

Best Regards, 

 

 

 Petra Rangel 
Planning Services Supervisor 

El Paso County | Planning and Community Development  

2880 International Circle Suite 110 

Colorado Springs, CO 80910 

Phone: 719-520-6317 

https://planningdevelopment.elpasoco.com/  

www.epcdevplanreview.com  

 

 

From: Ryan Howser <RyanHowser@elpasoco.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 10:31 AM 

To: PCD Hearings <pcdhearings@elpasoco.com> 

Subject: FW: Heydlauff 

 

Hello, 

 

Please include this email in the file for September 26th BoCC. These will be in person participants in 

opposition. 

 

From: Kimberly Hale <halekimberly@rocketmail.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 10:28 AM 

To: Ryan Howser <RyanHowser@elpasoco.com> 

Subject: Heydlauff 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the El Paso County technology network. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please call IT Customer Support at 520-6355 if you are unsure 
of the integrity of this message. 
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Hey Ryan, Can you mark us down as attending the hearing in person on the 26th. My husband and I 
both. Possibly the Attorney, as well. If there are any other people joining us, how should they check in 
to attend. Emailing the address on the yellow card? Thank you! Kim 


